
Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 

  
 
 

Monthly Business Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, March 26, 2018 

6:00 p.m. – Rawlinson Road Middle School 
A G E N D A 

 
  I.  Call to Order  -  Tori Nelson – Sullivan Middle School                                                  
    A.  Approval of Agenda   (Policy BEDB) 

 (Under consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion and second to approve them without   
 discussion.  If a board member wants any action item discussed or voted on separately, the board member, before the  
 agenda is approved, must ask that the action item be moved to the discussion item section.) 

 
 
        II.    Recognitions 

A. Recognition of Braden Shaw, Northwestern High School 
B. Recognition of Heather Giles, President-Elect of SCFLTA 
C. Recognition of Dr. Nancy Turner, SC CASE Administrator of the Year 
D. Recognition of Vy Mai, South Pointe High School (SPiN) 
E. Recognition of ATC HOSA Students 
F. Recognition of RHHS Team and Individual Wrestling State Champions 

 
III.    Citizen Participation  

 
      IV.     Consent Action Agenda 
   A. Approval of Minutes (Policy BEDG) 

1. February 12, 2018 Work Session (incl. Data Session) 
2. February 26, 2018 Business Meeting 
3. March 2, 2018 Called Executive Session 

   B. Approval of Personnel Recommendations (Policy BDD) 
              C.  Approval of Activity Bus Rental Request (The Goddard School) 
   
     V.    Action Agenda       

1st Read Policies   (Policy BG/BGD)    
A. Approval of Policy GCR – Non-school Employment of Professional Staff   
B. Approval of Policy GDQB – Resignation of Support Staff 
C. Approval of Policy GDF – Support Staff Hiring 
D. Approval of Policy GCQE/GDQE – Retirement of Staff 
E. Approval of Elimination of Policy GCQE – Retirement of Professional Staff 
F. Approval of Elimination of Policy GDQE – Retirement of Support Staff  

 
G. Approval of Policy IKF, IKF-R – Graduation Requirements 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Professional Code 

Put Students First 

Nurture Relationships 

Work Together for a Shared Vision 

Grow Professionally 

Continuously Find Ways to Improve 



Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 

2nd Read Policies   (Policy BG/BGD)    
H.  Approval of Policy GCA – Professional Staff Positions   
I.  Approval of Policy GCMD – Instructional Staff Extra Duties 
J.  Approval of Policy GCNA – Supervision of Instructional Staff 
K.  Approval of Policy GDA – Support Staff Positions 
L.  Approval of Policy GDO- Evaluation of Support Staff 
M.  Approval of Policy GCCAAA, GCCAAA-R – Sick Leave Bank 
N.  Approval of Policy GDJ – Support Staff Assignments & Transfers 
O.  Approval of Policy GCQA/GCB – Professional Staff Reduction in Force 
P.  Approval of Policy GDR – Non-school Employment of Support Staff 

 
Q. Approval of YC Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 

 
       VI.  Communications 

 
 

VII.  Report of the Superintendent 
A. Announcements 

 
VIII.  Review of School Board Work Session – March 12 

 
 

IX.  Other and Future Business 
 
 

X.      Executive Session(s)  if needed –  (Policy BEC)   
 Personnel Matter – Contractual Matter, Hiring Matters 
 Contractual Matter – Trademark Agreement 

 
XI.  Action as Required from Executive Session(s)  (Policy BEC) 

 
 

XII.  Adjournment 



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: March 21, 2018  
SUBJECT: Call to Order at March 26th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Tori Nelson, a 7th grader at Sullivan Middle School, will provide the “Call to Order” at 
the March 26th school board meeting.  
 
Tori: 
• Is a member of Student Council 
• Competes with the Track and Academic Challenge teams 
• Is a member of Beta Club, Green Team and Math Counts 
• Is actively involved in the 7th grade service project, S2S Sock Campaign 

 
Parents: Millissa and Kyle Nelson 
 
Siblings in Rock Hill Schools: Her sister Veronica is a 2nd grader in the Spanish 
Immersion program at Richmond Drive Elementary 
 
Principal:  Mr. Shane Goodwin 
 
Mailing Address: 
1030 Bose Ave 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 
 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008   -   Fax:  981-1094 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item I.



 

Me
TO: 
FRO
DAT
SUB
____

A. R
Nort
Recit
state
musi
state
arran
High 
the W
Caro
Band
and l

 

B. H
We w
Elect
profe
and w
 

C. D
Rock
Coun
 
Turn
assist
with 
Rock
 
Over
appr
Thro
and l
 

 
 

emoran
Dr

OM: My
TE: Ma
BJECT: Re
_________

Recognition
hwestern Hig
tal Competitio
e to perform f
cianship.  The
e in early Nov
nged by Arthu
School Senio
Winthrop Uni
lina Youth W
d Clinic Honor
ast month wa

Heather Gi
would like to 
t for the SC Fo
essional deve
work to recru

Dr. Nany Tu
k Hill Schools’ 
ncil of Admini

er, who is in h
tants commit
disabilities th

k Hill Vocation

r the past yea
oach to class
ugh this appr
oss of instruc

ndum 
r. Kelly Pew
ychal Frost
arch 21, 20
ecognitions
__________

n of Brade
gh School Sen
on this past w
for a panel of
e finalists for 
ember.  Brad
ur Pryor.  He i
or Jazz Ensem
versity Youth
ind Symphon
rs Band.   Brad
as named to t

les, Presid
congratulate 
oreign Langua
elopment opp
uit and orient 

urner, SC C
director of ex
strators of Sp

her third year
tted to servin
hroughout th
nal Rehabilita

r, she has bee
room discipli
roach, teache
ctional time w

w 
t 
018 
s for March 
_________

en Shaw, N
ior Braden Sh
weekend in Co
f judges who e
the competit
en is a eupho
is in the Nort
ble and has b
h Wind Ensem
ny. He was sel
den has been
the 2018 Sen

ent‐elect S
Rock Hill Hig
age Teachers’
portunities for
new membe

CASE Admi
xceptional stu
pecial Educati

r in the distric
g more than 
e district. She
tion, HeadSta

en instrumen
ne and reinfo
ers are encour
when student

26th Schoo
__________

Northweste
haw placed th
olumbia.  Bra
evaluated the
tion were sele
onium player 
hwestern Hig
been a feature
mble as well a
lected to perf
n a member o
nior All State B

SCFLTA  
h School Span
’ Association.
r foreign lang
rs to the orga

inistrator o
udent educat
ion administr

ct, oversees a
2,500 studen
e also collabo
art, and other

ntal in leading
orcement kno
raged to acce
ts are remove

ol Board Me
__________

ern High S
hird at the So
den was one 
eir performan
ected from re
and perform
gh School Sym
ed soloist in t
s the UNC‐Ch
form in the W
of the SCBDA A
Band. 

nish teacher 
 Over the nex
guage teacher
anization.  Co

of the Yea
tion Dr. Nancy
rator of the ye

a staff of 300 
nts with speci
orates with loc
r outside reso

g all schools in
own as PBIS, o
entuate the p
ed from the c

eeting 
__________

chool  
outh Carolina 
of twelve hig
nces based on
ecordings sub
ed variations
mphonic Band
the Purple Re
harlotte Youth
Winthrop Invit
All‐State and

Heather Giles
xt three years
rs, represent 
ongratulations

r  
y Turner has 
ear.  

teachers, the
al needs enro
cal organizati
ources to assi

n the district 
or Positive Be
ositive action
lassroom for 

Comm
Telephone:

 

__________

Band Directo
gh school stud
n technical fa
bmitted by stu
s on the Scott
d, plays tromb
egiment.   Bra
h Wind Ensem
tational Hono
 Region 3 ban

s on her rece
s, Ms. Giles w
the organizat
s, Ms. Giles. 

been named 

erapists, emp
olled in variou
ions such as C
ist students. 

through a cu
ehavior Interv
ns of students
discipline.  

munications D
:  981-1008  -  

_________

ors Associatio
dents from ac
acility, tone, a
udents from a
tish folk song 
bone in the N
aden is also a 
mble and the 
ors Band as w
nds for the pa

nt election as
will plan and c
tion on the n

the 2018 Sou

ployment spec
us programs f
Catawba Men

ltural change
vention and S
s to minimize

Department
 Fax:  981-10

____ 

on’s Master 
cross the 
and 
across the 
Annie Laurie 

Northwestern
member of 
South 

well as the USC
ast six years 

s President‐
coordinate 
ational stage

uth Carolina 

cialists, and 
for students 
ntal Health, 

e with an 
upport. 
e disruptions 

094 

C 

, 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item II. A-F.



D. SPiN journalist named SC Journalist of the Year 
South Pointe High School’s student‐run newspaper has a history of producing great material and providing a platform for 
student journalists to excel in areas of writing, photography and video. Earlier this month, editor‐in‐chief Vy Mai was 
named the SC Scholastic Press Association’s Journalist of the Year. Mai has been involved in the journalism department 
at South Pointe for the past four years under the guidance of advisor Cindy Koon. Mai says the freedoms she was 
afforded beginning in her sophomore year allowed her to pair her knack for English with the ability to write about topics 
interesting to her. She has served as the entertainment editor and spent last school year working with then editor‐in‐
chief Shelby Beckler to prepare for her role this year. As an IB student, Mai sees her work in journalism as an outlet from 
the stresses of her advanced academic course load. Her website and work samples can be viewed at vymai.weebly.com. 

 

E. ATC Students Represent Well at S.C. HOSA Leadership Competition  
Congratulations to our Health Occupation Students of America (HOSA) on a fantastic showing at the 2018 South Carolina 
HOSA State Leadership Competition in North Charleston.  We’d like to recognize instructors Mindy Hainey and Brian 
Smith for traveling with our students and providing this opportunity for them to compete at the state level.  The 
following students were recognized at the awards ceremony: 

 Jodie Maietta top 5 for Medical Law and Ethics 

 Abby Spirkowycz and Ayana Meeks top 5 for Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) 

 Renee Hilton, LilyAnn Bagley, Hailey McCormick, Sydney Johnson 

 DiYa Patel placed 3rd in Medical Relief Corp. (MRC) and qualified for nationals 

 

F. RHHS Team and Individual Wrestling State Champions 
The 2017‐2018 Rock Hill High School Bearcat wrestling team finished their season as the SC 5A State Dual Champions 
with a thrilling come‐from‐behind 35‐33 victory over the Fort Dorchester Patriots to claim the school’s 19th state 
championship.  Overall, the Bearcats were 43‐2 on the season.  Along the way to the championship, the Bearcats won 
the Silver Fox Invitational, the Bearcat Invitational, the Coach Trapp Duals, the Newton‐Conover Red Devil Duals, and 
claimed the Region IV championship and the SC 5A Upper State Champions. The Bearcats also finished as runner‐ups in 
the Buford Invitational, the WRAL Invitational, the Adam Benson Duals, the JL Mann Patriot Duals, and the SC 5A State 
Individual Tournament.  The Bearcats were also very successful individually as Devon Rice was a state qualifier, Justin 
Beck and Brandon Mills were state runner‐ups, and Bailey Wilkins and Noah Reynolds were state champions.  The 
Bearcat wrestling program now has a dual meet record of 402‐38 over the last 11 years.  Over that course of time they 
have been runner‐ups in the state individual team tournament on four occasions, state dual team runner‐ups on four 
occasions, and state dual team champions on four occasions. Highlights of several wrestlers’ seasons are: 
 
At 113 weight class, Justin Beck finished with a 60‐3 record and was a SC 5A State Runner‐up, Upper State Champ. He 
finishes his career as the 2nd winningest wrestler in school history with a 232‐38 career record. 
At 120, Danny Love finished 28‐9 and was a SC 5A State Qualifier. 
At 132, Bailey Wilkins was 71‐3 and won both the Upper State and SC 5A State Championship. His state title was his 
second such honor.  
At 138, Andrew Simpson finished with a 62‐11 record. 
At 145, Michael Ramirez end the season with a 54‐18 mark. 
At 160, Noah Reynolds finished 67‐3 and won both the Upper State and SC 5A State Championship. He finishes with a 
career record of 190‐23. 
At 182, Brandon Mills ended the season with a 69‐5 record. He won the Upper State and was runner‐up at the state 
championships. His career record is 187‐38.   
And, at 285, Devon Rice finished 26‐11 and was a SC 5A State Qualifier. 

 
 
 



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 
School Board Work Session 
Monday, February 12, 2018 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Board Tour of New Montessori School 
The Board toured the new Montessori school at 3:00 p.m. 
 
Data Session 
The Board received their monthly data update from the administration.  (This session took place from 
4:30-5:00 p.m.) 
 
Call to Order 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 5:30 p.m. with members present 
as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, and 
Jim Vining.  Trey Roddey, a 5th grader at Sunset Park Center for Accelerated Studies led in a moment of 
silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.  Chairman Vining stated the local news was notified of the agenda, 
in writing, on Friday, February 9, 2018.  Amanda Harris, with The Herald, was present. 
 
A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the agenda.  The agenda 
was unanimously approved as presented, 7-0.   
 
Dr. Pew introduced Ms. LaWana Robinson-Lee, the new Director of Procurement, and Mr. Clayton 
Moton, the new principal of Dutchman Creek Middle School.     
 
TIF Update 
Mr. Skip Tuttle and Mr. Gary Williams provided the Board with a TIF update. 
 
Rock Hill High School Improvement Council 
The Rock Hill High School Improvement Council made a presentation to the Board of Trustees. 
 
Language Immersion Naming Committee Recommendation 
Ms. Susan Dixon, Teacher of the Year at Richmond Drive Elementary presented to the Board, on behalf 
of the naming committee and the superintendent, the committee's recommendation for the name of new 
language immersion campus currently under construction.  The committee’s recommendation is: Cherry 
Park Elementary School of Language Immersion.   This item will be on the Action Agenda at the 
February business meeting.  
 
Activity Bus Rental Request 
Mr. Brian Vaughan, Executive Director of Facilities Services, presented to the Board an activity bus 
rental request for the Upper Palmetto YMCA-Charlotte Avenue.  This item will be on the Consent 
Agenda at the February business meeting.   
 
Policies KHE – Political Solicitations in Schools; and GBI – Staff Participation in Political Activities 
Policies KHE – Political Solicitations in Schools and GBI – Staff Participation in Political Activities 
will be on the Action Agenda for 2nd and final read at the February business meeting.     
 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. A. 1.



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 2 
Monday, February 12, 2018                                                                                                                                          
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Section “G” Policies – 6th Set – 2nd and Final Reading 
The sixth set of Section “G” policies was presented for review and questions.  These policies will be on 
the February Action Agenda for 2nd and final reading: 
 
Policy GCI – Professional Staff Development  
Policy GDF – Support Staff Hiring 
Policy GCE/GCF, GCE-R/GCF-R – Professional Staff Recruitment & Hiring 
Policy GCE, GCE-R – Professional Staff Recruitment 
Policy GCF, GCF-R – Professional Staff Hiring 
Policy  GBEBDA – Criminal Record Checks  
 
Section “G” Policies – 7th Set – 1st Reading 
The seventh set of Section “G” policies was presented for review and questions.  These policies will be 
on the February Action Agenda for 1st and final reading: 
  

Policy GCA – Professional Staff Positions 
Policy GCMD – Instructional Staff Extra Duties  
Policy GCNA – Supervision of Instructional Staff 
Policy GCRD – Tutoring for Pay 
Policy GDA – Support Staff Positions 
Policy GDO – Evaluation of Support Staff 
Policy GCCAAA, GCCAAA-R – Sick Leave Bank 
Policy GDJ – Support Staff Assignments & Transfers 
Policy GCQA/GCQB – Professional Staff Reduction in Force 
Policy GDR – Non-school Employment of Support Staff 
 
 
Request for Forgiveness of One Snow Day 
The following days have been missed and are scheduled to be made up using previously scheduled and 
board-approved inclement weather make-up days: 
 

 Monday, September 11, 2017 due to Hurricane Irma related Winds (February 16) 
 Wednesday, January 17, 2018 due to ice and snow conditions in our area (February 19) 
 Thursday, January 18, 2018 due to ice and snow conditions in our area (March 30) 

 
District administration seeks to have our local Board of Trustees waive, as is allowed by South Carolina 
Code of Law 59-1-425, the following day: 
 

 Friday, January 19, 2018 due to ice and snow conditions in our area 
 
This item will be on the Action Agenda at the February business meeting.   
 
 
 



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 3 
Monday, February 12, 2018 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Student Drug Testing Update 
Dr. Keith Wilks, Executive Director of Student Services, provided the Board with an update on student 
drug testing as it relates to input from stakeholders and research articles on student drug testing.  Dr. 
Pew noted that the administration hopes to bring a sample policy to the March work session for Board 
consideration.   
 
Board Self-Evaluation 
The Board of Trustees will hold a retreat, for the purpose of self-evaluation, on Monday, April 16, 2018, 
from 8:30 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. at the new Central Office.  This item will be on the Action Agenda for the 
February business meeting.   
 
Other and Future Business  
*The Federal Programs Report was provided to the Board of Trustees in their work session packet.  
*The ESOL Program Overview 2017-2018 was provided to the Board of Trustees in their work session 
packet.     
*The Board discussed the annual SCSBA Conference that several members recently attended. 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Windy Cole to adjourn open session and enter 
executive session for the following:  
 
Contractual Matter – Construction Update 
Personnel Matters – Resignation, Transfer  
 
This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.   
 
 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn executive session and 
reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.   
 
Action as Required from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Ann Reid to accept the administration’s 
recommendations for administrative assignments for the remainder of the 2017-2018 school year.   
 
This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, the Board voted 7-0 to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
    Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
     Monday, February 26, 2018 

     6:00 p.m. – Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 
  The Board of Trustees met on this date at 6:00 p.m. with members present as follows:  Windy 

Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, and Jim Vining.  
Myahn “Luke” Bracey, an 8th grader at Dutchman Creek Middle School, led in a moment of 
silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.  Chairman Vining stated that the local news media had 
been notified of the agenda for this meeting, in writing, on Sunday, February 25, 2018.  Amanda 
Harris, from The Herald, was present.  

   
    A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the agenda.  The 

agenda was unanimously approved as presented, 7-0.   
    

II. Recognitions  
A. Recognition of Doug Echols, Former Mayor of Rock Hill 

The Board of Trustees recognized Doug Echols, former Mayor of Rock Hill, for his nearly 
30 years of commitment to public service, 20 of those years as mayor of the City of Rock 
Hill.   
 

B. Recognition of School Resource Officers 
The Board of Trustees said “thank you” to representatives from the Rock Hill Police 
Department and the York County Sheriff’s Office.  In the coming months, School Resource 
Officers will be invited to share personal stories about his or her involvement with our 
schools.  
 

C. Recognition of “Leading the Way” Award Winners  
The Board of Trustees recognized two of the eight finalists for the 2018 Jessie Williams 

         Little “Leading the Way” award for outstanding mentorship – Rock Hill High School  
         English teacher Carol Weaver and Ebinport Elementary School third grade teacher Mary  
         Lou Pundt.  This statewide award is established as a partnership with the Littles, Winthrop 
         University’s Richard W. Riley College of Education and the James and Susan Rex Institute  
         for Educational Renewal and Partnership.   
 

D. Recognition of Dr. Nancy Turner,  SC CASE Administrator of the Year         
Dr. Nancy Turner was unable to attend the board meeting tonight.  Dr. Turner will be 
recognized at the March business meeting.  
 

E. Recognition of Strait Herron, U.S. Army National Coach of the Year 
The Board of Trustees’ recognized South Pointe’s Strait Herron who was named the U.S. 
Army National Coach of the Year earlier this year while attending the Army All-American 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. A. 2.



 

awards ceremony in San Antonio, Texas.  Coach Herron led South Pointe to the school’s 
sixth state title, and the fifth in his seven years as the program’s helm.    

 
III. Citizen Participation - None 

 
IV.   Consent Action Agenda 

   On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, the following topics on the 
   consent action agenda were unanimously approved:  the minutes of the January 8, 2018 
   work session (incl. data session); the minutes of the January 22, 2018 business meeting; the 
   minutes of the January 26, 2018 called executive session; the personnel recommendations as 
   submitted by the administration; and, an activity bus rental request for the YMCA-Charlotte 
   Avenue.                                
                                                                                                                                                                              

V.  Action Agenda 
 

A. Approval of Language Immersion Naming Recommendation  
       A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the following 
       as the name of the new language immersion school:  Cherry Park Elementary School of 
       Language Immersion.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   
 
        B-G.  Approval of 2nd Read Section “G” Policies  

A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve the following 
policies for 2nd and final read: 
 
*Policy GCI – Professional Staff Development 
*Policy GDF – Support Staff Hiring 
*Policy GCE/GCF, GCE-R/GCF-R – Professional Staff Recruitment & Hiring 
*Policy GCE, GCE-R - Professional Staff Recruitment  -  DELETION 
*Policy GCF, GCF-R – Professional Staff Hiring  -  DELETION 
*Policy GBEBDA – Criminal Record Checks  -  DELETION 

 
This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   

 
  H. Approval of Policy KHE – Political Solicitations in Schools - 2nd Read 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve Policy 
KHE – Political Solicitations in Schools for 2nd and final read.  This motion was 
unanimously approved, 7-0.   

 
  I. Approval of Policy GBI – Staff Participation in Political Activities – 2nd Read 

A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve Policy GBI – 
Staff Participation in Political Activities.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  J-S. Approval of 1st Read Section “G” Policies  
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve the following 
policies for 1st read: 
 
*Policy GCA – Professional Staff Positions 
*Policy GCMD – Instructional Staff Extra Duties 
*Policy GCNA – Supervision of Instructional Staff 

        *Policy GCRD- Tutoring for Pay 
        *Policy GDA – Support Staff Positions 
                  *Policy GDO – Evaluation of Support Staff 
         *Policy GCAAA, GCCAAA-R – Sick Leave Bank 
        *Policy GDJ – Support Staff Assignments & Transfers 
        *Policy GCQA/GCQB – Professional Staff Reduction in Force  
        *Policy GDR – Non-school Employment of Support Staff 

 
This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   
 

  T.  Approval of Inclement Weather Waiver 
      The following days have been missed and are scheduled to be made up using previously 
   scheduled and board-approved inclement weather make-up days: 
 

 *Monday, September 11, 2017 due to Hurricane Irma related Winds (February 16) 
 *Wednesday, January 17, 2018 due to ice and snow conditions in our area (February 19) 
 *Thursday, January 18, 2018 due to ice and snow conditions in our area (March 30) 

 
      The administration seeks approval from the Board to waive, or “forgive,” the following day: 
 

       *Friday, January 19, 2018 due to ice and snow conditions in our area 
 
       A motion was made by Ann Reid, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the administration’s 
       request to waive the following day: Friday, January 19, 2018.   
 
       Dr. Sharp stated she will not support this request as she feels we are losing crucial instruction 
       time.  This motion was passed, 6-1, with Dr. Sharp voting against.   
 
  U.  Approval of Board Retreat Date  
      A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Ann Reid, to approve April 16, 2018 
      as a Board retreat date.  The Board will hold a retreat on this date for a self-evaluation.  This  
        motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
  

VI.       Communications – None 
 
VII.         Report of the Superintendent 

   A. Announcements 
     Superintendent Kelly Pew made the following announcements: 

 The School Board will next meet on Monday, March 12, 2018 when it holds a data 
session and work session.  As it stands, our final meeting at Rawlinson Road Middle 
School will be on Monday, March 26.  We look forward to opening our new Central 



 

Office on Monday, April 9 and hosting a board work session on that same evening.  As 
we transition to our new location, meetings will continue to be streamed on our website 
and on Facebook as well as being made available for on-demand viewing immediately 
following each broadcast. 

 We look forward to hosting community visits this Friday, March 2, at Lesslie Elementary 
School and Castle Heights Middle School where visitors will have an opportunity to tour 
each school, talk with students, and hear from school administrators about programs and 
services available for students.  We’ll start at Lesslie at 8:40 a.m. and then move to Castle 
Heights at 10:15 a.m.  Visitors are invited to join us for lunch as Castle Heights following 
the school tour. 

 For years, we have visited schools and districts as a member of the League of Innovative 
Schools, and it is with great excitement that we announce more than 100 superintendents 
and district leaders from across the country will be in our area on April 26-27, 2018 to 
visit Rock Hill Schools.  We look forward to this tremendous opportunity to showcase 
the incredible work happening in our schools. 

 The Build on the Rock website has been updated with photos.  You are encouraged to 
visit the district’s capital building program, “Build on the Rock,” website – www.rock-
hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock - for more information.  This website provides status 
updates on active and planned construction projects in the district.  On the page, viewers 
can see the project descriptions, before and after photographs, and construction timelines.  

  
           VIII.    Review of School Board Work Session 
                        Chairman Vining reviewed, for the viewing audience, the topics discussed at the 
   February 12 work session.    
 
             IX.    Other and Future Business 
    *2DAC – Two Days at the Capitol on April 12th  
    *Items in the Legislature – discuss possibility of change in start date – 2nd Monday of 
      August; support for local districts deciding their own start date. 
    *Come-See-Me volunteers 
    *Social and emotional health of students 
    *SRO officers at elementary schools 
    *Job recruitment update 
 
    Chairman Vining and Dr. Sharp both announced they will not be seeking re-election this 
    November. 
     
              X.     Executive Session(s)   
         A motion was made by Jane sharp, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn open 
       session and enter into executive session to discuss the following: 
                        
     (1) Personnel Matters – Contractual Matter, Hiring 
     (2) Contractual Matter – Construction Update  
 
    This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   
 
 
 



 

              XI.    Action as required from Executive Session(s)  
     A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn 
    executive session and reconvene open session. This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
    A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Helena Miller, to grant the request 
    of a professional employee to be released from the employee’s contract with the District  
    and that we direct the administration to make a formal complaint to the State Board of  
    Education regarding the employee’s breach of contract.  
 
    This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
           XII.    Adjournment 
                      On a motion by Jane Sharp, seconded by Windy Cole, the meeting adjourned.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 
      Chairman   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
   Monday, February 26, 2018 
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS – February 2018 
 
The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 
Tanner C. Slagle ................... Ebinport 
 
 
 
 
 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 
Resignations – Certified 
Kevin B. Mulcahey ................. Belleview 
Flor De M. Duque .................. Dutchman Creek 
Dina J. Genco ......................... Lesslie 
Joyce C. Cooper ..................... Northwestern 
Christopher P. Howard ........... Saluda Trail 
Sarah E. Eckert ....................... York Road 
 
New Employees – Non-Certified 
Eloise Griffith ......................... Exceptional Student Education 
Samantha Harper .................... Exceptional Student Education 
Laurie Macko ......................... Exceptional Student Education 
Leonard Herd .......................... Facilities Services 
Robert Marhan ........................ Facilities Services 
Lorenzo Graves ...................... Oakdale 
Shay Carter ............................. Old Pointe 
Lisa Williams ......................... Rawlinson Road 
Amiee Kline ........................... Rock Hill High 
Erinn Roper ............................ Rosewood 
 
Resignations – Non-Certified 
Robert Marhan ........................ Facilities 
Melvin Hyman ........................ Rawlinson Road 
Sharon Oates ........................... Rock Hill High 
Gabrielle Bennett .................... South Pointe 
Dexter Falls ............................ South Pointe 
 



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 

Called Executive Session  
Friday, March 2, 2018 
Castle Heights Middle School – Room B-02 Professional Development Room 
 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees held a called executive session for 
a hiring matter on Friday, March 2, 2018 at 11:30 a.m. in Room B-02 at Castle Heights 
Middle School.  Members present were as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry 
Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, and Jim Vining.    
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Vining who stated the local news media 
had been notified of the called meeting in writing on Thursday, March 1, 2018.   
 
Approval of Agenda 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the 
agenda.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn open 
session and enter into executive session to discuss a hiring matter.  This motion was 
unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 
Open Session 
A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Windy Cole, to adjourn executive 
session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Action from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to accept the 
administration’s recommendation for the new assistant principal of Saluda Trail Middle 
School.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

Chairman 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. A. 3.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT 

 

MARCH 26, 2018 

 

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 
 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. B.



 
ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE OF YORK COUNTY 

ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 
1.  BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

New Employees ....................................... (21) 

 

2.  AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 

            CERTIFIED 

 

Resignations ............................................. (34) 

 

Transfers .................................................. (5) 

 

            NON-CERTIFIED 

 

New Employees ....................................... (4) 

 

Resignations ............................................. (4) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

NEW EMPLOYEES – CERTIFIED (21) 
 

Jennifer Teknipp Adult Education Lead adult education teacher 

Courtney Hilton Belleview Grade one teacher 

Leah Brevard Ebinport Grade one teacher 

Caitlin Hayes Ebinport Grade five teacher 

Justin Hunt Ebinport Grade five teacher 

Sara Rowe Ebinport Media specialist 

Pamela Pompey Exceptional Student Education School psychologist 

Haily Jacobs Independence K4 teacher 

Sara Catherine Watts Northside Grade four teacher 

Mackenzie Gresham Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

Genesis Ostrower Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

Emily Stover Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

Tasha Stryker Rock Hill High Science teacher 

Thien Vo Rock Hill High Math teacher 

Jean Wolfe Rock Hill High Math teacher 

Alayna Anderson Rosewood Grade three teacher 

Grace Pannell Saluda Trail Special education resource teacher 

Kylie Betlesky South Pointe English teacher 

Carolyn Wilkerson South Pointe Social studies 

Karlyn McCoy York Road Special education SC/multi-cat I teacher 

Virginia Theriault York Road Grade four teacher 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 

RESIGNATIONS – CERTIFIED (34) 
 

Kiersten W. Austin Adult Education Lead adult education teacher 

Martha A. Menchinger Applied Technology Center Visual communications teacher 

Wendi R. Bachman Belleview Kindergarten teacher 

Robin M. Daniels Belleview Grade five teacher 

Sandra K. Jeter Belleview Grade one teacher 

Monica R. Faulkner Castle Heights Special education resource teacher 

Terri L. Grabb Castle Heights Special education intensive support teacher 

Linda Leopard Dutchman Creek Grade seven science teacher 

Lindsey R. Westmoreland Ebenezer Avenue Grade three inquiry teacher 

Merridy S. Mabry Ebinport Grade one teacher 

Kellie L. VanderMolen Ebinport Grade five teacher 

Jolaine B. Humphries Instruction Title I parent/teacher specialist 

Kathryn H. Howe Mt. Gallant Grade two teacher 

Cathy A. Chastain Northside Grade two teacher 

Karen Kavis Northside Special education resource teacher 

Alicia Y. Greene Northside Special education SC/DD/K4 teacher 

Rachel B. Glibbery Northwestern ESOL teacher 

Madison Boatwright Oakdale Grade three teacher 

Brenda R. Capps Old Pointe Grade four teacher 

Patricia Ramirez Phoenix Academy English teacher 

Clara B. Walters Richmond Drive Grade two teacher 



William M. Tindall, Jr. Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

Danielle M. Avitabile Rosewood Special education resource teacher 

Katherine E. Bennett Rosewood Grade four teacher 

Stacy Patrick  Rosewood Grade one French immersion teacher 

Heather A. Salisbury Rosewood Grade three teacher 

Laura R. Wallace Rosewood Special education resource teacher 

Sherri W. Horency Saluda Trail Reading intervention teacher 

Annette R. Strong Saluda Trail Special education/SC/intensive support teacher 

April C. Bates South Pointe English teacher 

Jennifer A. Bucciarelli South Pointe Science teacher 

Hailey Carpenter South Pointe Math teacher 

Jason P. Winstead South Pointe Social studies teacher 

Erin K. Ryan York Road Special education multi-cat I teacher 
 

TRANSFERS – CERTIFIED (5) 
 

Emma Wilson Finley Road Grade three teacher 

Diane Graebner Northside School nurse 

Amy N. White Old Pointe Grade three teacher 

Y. Michelle Campbell Phoenix Academy Math teacher 

Andra Mack Phoenix Academy English teacher 
 

 

NEW EMPLOYEES – NON-CERTIFIED (4) 
 

Demond Harris Facilities Services General services worker 

Daniel Dukes South Pointe Custodian 

Jeanette Jones South Pointe Custodian 

Sheryl Tewes South Pointe Special education assistant 
 

RESIGNATIONS – NON-CERTIFIED (4) 
 

Glenda Dickerson Exceptional Student Education Behavior management assistant 

Betsy Williams Finley Road K4 assistant 

Robin Williams ParentSmart Parent educator/resource center associate 

Julie “Katy” Koon South Pointe Accelerate program facilitator 

 

 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Dr. Kelly Pew 
 
From:  Brian Vaughan 
 
Date: March 22, 2018 
 
Re: Activity Bus Rental Request 
 
Attached you will find an Activity Bus Rental Request from The Goddard School.  I will be 
present at the business meeting on Monday night to answer any questions.   
 

Facilities Services 
Telephone:  981-1150   

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. C.





cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item V. A-F.



































Memo 
 
TO:    Dr. Kelly Pew 
 
FROM: Dr. Harriet L. Jaworowski 
  Dr. Nancy Turner 
 
DATE: March 22, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:   IKF and IKF-R 

ESE State Employability Credential  
_________________________________________________________________________ 
The administration asks that the Board approve the changes to IKF and IKF-R to 
support the addition of the new South Carolina Employability Credential that will 
be available to students beginning with those in 9th grade in 2018-2019. 
 
 
Attachment 

Instruction Department 
Phone:  803-981-1055  

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item V. G.



Policy IKF Graduation Requirements 
Issued 8/15 

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for high school graduation. 

The South Carolina state board of education regulates the South Carolina state high school diploma. A state 
high school diploma from this district is based upon the satisfactory completion of the number of units required 
by state law. A unit of work is the amount of credit earned when the student satisfactorily completes 120 hours 
of instruction in a given subject area. 

Students in the district may graduate from high school by meeting the requirements outlined in administrative 
rule IKF-R. 

Students who have an Individual Education Plan (IEP non-diploma students), who will be eligible to receive a 
certificate of attendance or state occupational credential local education diploma, may participate in graduation 
ceremonies if all requirements of their IEP are met successfully or if the student reaches the age of 21, 
whichever comes first. 

Students must meet all requirements outlined in administrative rule IKF-R to be eligible to participate in the 
graduation ceremony at the end of the school year. 

Adopted 10/23/89; Revised 8/27/90, 5/27/02, 11/23/09, 8/24/15, 4/18 

Legal references: 

S.C. Code, 1976, as amended: 

Section 59-17-130 - American Sign Language as world language credit. 

Section 59-26-70 - No commission or agency to require foreign language as a prerequisite to 
receive a regular high school diploma. 

Section 59-29-80 - Courses in physical education; ROTC program. 

Section 59-29-190 - Advanced placement courses for academically talented students. 

Section 59-39-100 - Diplomas to be uniform in every respect; units required to earn a diploma. 

Section 59-39-110 - Accelerated program of study. 

State Board of Education Regulations: 

R43-234 - Defined program, grades 9-12, and graduation requirements. 

R43-235 – Defined program, grades 9-12, graduation requirements for applicable students with 
disabilities 

York 3/Rock Hill School District 



AR IKF-R Graduation Requirements 

State High School Diploma 
Issued 6/16 4/18 

A student must earn 24 units of credit in state-approved courses for graduation. 

The unit requirements are distributed as follows: 

Subject Credit units 

English language arts 4 

Mathematics 4 

Science 3 

U.S. History and Constitution 1 

Economics .5 

US Government .5 

Other social studies 1 

PE or junior ROTC 1 

Computer science (including keyboarding) 1 

Foreign language or 

Career and technology education 
1 

Electives (including .5 credits in health) 7 

Total 24

The student must complete a study of and take a final examination on the provisions and principles of the 
United States Constitution, the Declaration of Independence, the Federalist papers, and American institutions 
and ideals. This instruction must be given for a period of at least one year or its equivalent, either within the 
required course U.S. History and Constitution or within another course. 

The student must pass a high school credit course in science and a course in United States history in which an 
end-of-course examination is administered. 

The student must be enrolled for a minimum of one semester immediately preceding his/her graduation except 
in case of a bona fide change of residence. Units earned in a summer school program do not satisfy this 
requirement. 

Awarding of High School Credit 

A school may also award and accept credit towards a high school diploma for the following: 



• in units of one-fourth, one-half, and a whole; for example, an academic-standards based course that 
requires a minimum of 120 hours of instruction (one unit), 60 hours of instruction (one-half unit), and 30 
hours of instruction (one-fourth unit) 

• a course that has been approved by the South Carolina Department of Education in a proficiency-based 
system 

• those gateway courses that are a part of the end-of-course examination program only if the student takes 
the course approved by the school in which he/she is enrolled and meets all the stipulated requirements of 
the program 

• courses in summer programs that meet all the regulatory requirements for courses offered for students in 
grades nine through 12 

• a course that is approved by the district, whether the school offers the particular course or not, if the 
student receives prior approval 

• a course that the student takes in an approved adult education program if the course is approved by the 
superintendent or his/her designee 

• locally designed subject-area courses, elective courses, and CATE courses under conditions as outlined 
in State Board of Education regulation 

• the PE credit if the PE course meets all statutory requirements including the personal fitness and 
wellness component and the lifetime fitness component 

• the one-half unit of credit carried by the keyboarding course for half the required computer science unit 

• the American Sign Language course as the required unit in a foreign language 

• a college course that a student in grades nine through 12 takes under the district's dual credit 
arrangement; any dual credit courses must be included on the transcript while in progress 

Adult Education 

For adult education students receiving a diploma, the unit requirements are distributed as follows: 

Subject Credit units 

English language arts 4 

Mathematics 4 

Science 3 

U.S. History and Constitution 1 

Economics .5 

US Government .5 

Other social studies 1 

Computer science (including keyboarding*) 1 



Electives 9 

Total 24

High School Credit for College Work 

Students in grades nine through 12 and/or adult education programs may earn credits for college course work 
that can be applied to the required number of units for a state high school diploma. 

The following conditions apply: 

• Courses may be offered through distance learning and cooperative agreements with institutions of 
higher education. One quality point will be added to the CP weighting for dual credit courses that are 
applicable. 

• Only courses applicable to baccalaureate degrees or to associate degrees offered by institutions 
accredited by the board of education of that state or the appropriate regional accrediting agency [the New 
England Association of Colleges and Schools, Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools, 
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Council on Accreditation and School Improvement 
(AdvancED/SACS CASI), North Central Association of Colleges and Schools, Western Association of 
Colleges and Schools, or Northwest Association of Colleges and Schools] qualify. 

• Tuition costs and any other fees will be the responsibility of the student or his/her parent/legal guardian. 

Issued 11/23/09; Revised 8/24/15, 6/13/16, 4/18 

York 3/Rock Hill School District 

 



South Carolina High School Credential  

District Policies and Procedures Example 

 

 Beginning with students for whom the first year of high school is 

2018-2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

York 3 – Rock Hill Schools 

 

Dr. Kelly Pew, Superintendent 

 

  



2 

 

Table of Contents 

 

 

Introduction and Purpose  3 

FAPE and IEP requirements 4 

Course Requirements 5 

Minimal Required Components 6 

Work-Based Training and Learning 7 

 

  



3 

 

Introduction and Purpose 

 

South Carolina has roughly 100,000 students with disabilities serviced under the Individuals with 

Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), of which the majority are able to earn a state high school 

diploma. Given the varying levels of student achievement, as well as the inability to complete 

required high school coursework, there is a need to provide an alternative option for students 

with disabilities to demonstrate their ability to transition into the work community. The uniform 

state-recognized SC Credential will be aligned to a newly created course of study for these 

students with disabilities whose Individualized Education Program (IEP) team determines this 

course of study is appropriate. 

 

To align with the State’s Profile of the South Carolina Graduate, an opportunity that will assist 

these students in acquiring skills necessary to be successful after high school is critical. The 

purpose of S.C. Code Ann. Section 59-39-100 and State Board of Education Reg. 43-235 is to 

provide equitable job-readiness opportunities for these students throughout the state, ensure they 

have evidence of employability skills, and honor the work they have undertaken in our public 

schools. 

 

State Board of Education Reg. 43-235, as governed by S.C. Code Ann. Section 59-39-100, will 

promulgate the program components and criteria for a state-recognized SC Credential for 

applicable students with disabilities for whom such a credential is appropriate.  

 

Pursuant to the statutory requirements in S.C. Ann., Section 59-39-100, beginning in the 2018–

19 school year, students with disabilities entering grade nine may attain a uniform diploma 

through one of the recognized personalized pathways; or may attain a uniform SC Credential. 

Nothing restricts any student from obtaining a state high school diploma. Nothing contained in 

this regulation restricts local school boards of trustees from awarding students with a certificate 

of attendance for students with disabilities who do not meet the requirements for earning either a 

state high school diploma or a State South Carolina High School Credential.  

 

Beginning no earlier than the end of the student’s eighth grade academic school year, or later if 

deemed appropriate by the student’s IEP team, and updated annually thereafter, the IEP team 

must determine if the student’s expected high school outcome will be to attain a state high school 

diploma or a state-recognized SC Credential. The course of study identified in the IEP must 

match this determination. 

 

The South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE), as the State Educational Agency (SEA); 

all Local Educational Agencies (LEAs); all State-Operated Programs (SOPs); and all other 

public programs providing special education and related services as outlined in the Individuals 

with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) must follow and comply with all statutory and regulatory 

requirements of the IDEA as outlined in 20 U.S.C. Section 1400 et seq., and the Code of Federal 

Regulations (C.F.R.), Chapter 34, Part 300. In addition to the statutory and regulatory 

requirements to which the state adheres, Reg. 43-235 further delineates requirements for 

attaining a state-recognized South Carolina High School Credential.  

 

This policy defines the requirements for attaining a state-recognized South Carolina High School 

Credential in Rock Hill School District.   



4 

 

A. FAPE and IEP requirements 

 

The decision to accept the South Carolina High School Credential does not relieve the LEA or 

SOP from providing a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the student until age 21 as 

defined in Reg. 43-243(III)(B) or until the student receives a regular high school diploma as 

defined in 34 C.F.R 300.102(a)(3)(iv). 

 

The LEA or SOP must explain and provide annual written notice to the parent, guardian, or adult 

student that the South Carolina High School Credential is not a state high school diploma. For 

the purposes of this part, an adult student is defined as a student who has reached the age of 

majority as outlined in Reg. 43-242(III)(F)(1). 

 

An IEP team’s decision to identify the South Carolina High School Credential as the student’s 

expected high school outcome must be based on data to include, but not be limited to, 

longitudinal information of student grades, standardized achievement assessments, informal and 

formal transition assessments, adaptive behavior assessments, and work readiness assessments. 

The decision must be made only after the IEP team considers a continuum of program options 

that may allow the student to pursue a diploma. 

  



5 

 

B. Course Requirements 

 

Minimal Course Requirements: The South Carolina High School Credential is designed for 

students with disabilities for whom the IEP team determined mastery of a career-based 

educational program that includes academics, independent work experience, daily living skills, 

and self-determination skill competencies is the most appropriate way to demonstrate his or her 

skills and provide a FAPE. To attain the South Carolina High School Credential, the student 

must meet the graduation requirements of one unit of physical education/health (or equivalent) 

and one unit of technology course; a student must adhere to the local attendance policy; and a 

student must complete a total of 24 earned units that include the following: 

 

(a) Course work aligned with the South Carolina College and Career-Ready Standards for 

English Language Arts (four units), Mathematics (four units), Science (two units), and Social 

Studies (two units); 

 

(b) Four units of Employability Education; and 

 

             (c) Six electives.  
 
 

  



6 

 

C. Minimal Required Components 

 

In addition to completing coursework outlined in Section A, to receive a South Carolina High 

School Credential, a student must: 

 

(a) Complete a career portfolio that includes a multimedia presentation project; 

 

(b) Obtain work readiness assessment results that demonstrate the student is ready for 

competitive employment;  

 

The district has approved the following means of completing the minimal required components 

as part of the South Carolina High School Credential: 

 

(a) Career portfolios will be initiated as a freshman and maintained through high 

completion; portfolios will be presented with students’ Summary of Performance 

(SOP) 

(b) Students will complete a state approved Career Readiness Assessment 

Examples: 

South Carolina Occupational Information System (SCOIS)  

Skills, Knowledge and Experience Mastery Assessment for South Carolina   

(SKEMA-SC) 

Worldwide Interactive Network (WIN) Assessment 

  



7 

 

D. Work-Based Training and Learning 

 

In additional to completing coursework outlined in Section A and B, in order to receive a South 

Carolina High School Credential a student must complete work-based learning/training that 

totals at least 360 hours, in which: 

 

(a) Work-based learning/training may be school-based, community-based, and/or paid or 

unpaid employment; 

 

(b) Work-based learning/training must be aligned with the student’s interests, 

preferences, and postsecondary goals and individual graduation plan; and 

 

(c) Paid employment must be at a minimum wage or above and in compliance with the 

requirements of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act; 

 

 

The district has approved the following means of completing the work-based training as part of 

the South Carolina High School Credential: 

 

To support the requirements above, Rock Hill Schools employs 

 Transition Coordinator – Creates, maintains community partnerships to provide work-

based learning opportunities; coordinates the work of job coaches 

 Job Coaches – Train and supervise students with disabilities, on-site liaison to 

community partners 

 High School Special Education Teachers- Administer assessments, assist in drafting 

individual plans, provide instruction in modeling work-based skills, monitor students’ 

progress towards Occupational Credential completion 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item V. H-P.







































































 
 
 

Memo 
TO:  Superintendent 

FROM:  Anthony Cox, P.E. 

DATE:  March 20, 2018 

SUBJECT:  Adoption of York County Multi‐Jurisdictional Hazards Mitigation Plan 

CC:  Kevin Wren / RHS Safety Committee 

 

 

  This plan was presented to the Board of Trustees at its work session on March 12, 2018. 

 

The Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan is required by the Federal Emergency Management 

Agency (FEMA) for all counties in the State of South Carolina. The initiation of hazard 

planning by local governments came into effect after the signing of the Disaster Mitigation Act 

of 2000 (DMA 2000).  Following the passage of the DMA 2000, states and local governments 

are now required to develop and adopt a hazard mitigation plan in order to remain eligible for 

FEMA mitigation grant funding. 

 

Through the adoption of hazard mitigation planning practices, we can minimize the impact of 

hazards on people and the built environment. The York County Multi‐Jurisdiction Hazard 

Mitigation Plan is designed to be a logical, information‐driven plan that systematically 

identifies and guides the implementation of mitigation actions, including policies or site‐ 

specific projects designed to make York County and it municipalities safer from the threat of 

natural hazards.  The specific purpose of this Plan is to: 

 

1. Protect life, safety and property by reducing the potential for future damage and economic 

losses that result from natural hazards; 

2. Meet the requirements of the DMA 2000, and therefore qualify for additional grant funding 

in the following programs: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, and Pre‐Disaster Mitigation 

Program; 

3. Speed recovery and redevelopment following future disaster events; 

4. Demonstrate a firm a local commitment to hazard mitigation principles; and 

Deputy Superintendent 
V: 803-981-1010 acox@rhmail.org 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item V. Q. 



5. Comply with both state and federal legislative requirements for local hazard mitigation 

plans; 

6. Ensure that proposals for mitigation actions are reviewed and coordinated among the 

participating jurisdictions within the County, and supported by technical assistance from 

appropriated regional, State and Federal agencies; and 

7. Provide each participating local jurisdiction with a plan of action that can be adopted and 

implemented pursuant to its own authorizes and responsibilities. 

 

As an independent local government and body politic the Rock Hill School District Three of 

York County, through its Board of Trustees is regarded as a local jurisdiction, and our 

adoption of this plan is recommended and requested by the York County Council.  

 

As discussed with the Board of Trustees, we are presenting the attached resolution for the 

approval to adopt the subject plan at its upcoming Business Meeting on March 26, 2018. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 



A Resolution 
Adopting the York County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazards Mitigation Plan 

 
 

Whereas, Rock Hill School District 3 of York County, South Carolina, hereinafter referred to as 
“RHSD”, recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people and property; and 

 
Whereas, undertaking hazard mitigation actions before disasters occur will reduce the potential 
for harm to people and property and save taxpayer dollars; and 

 
Whereas, an adoption of an hazards mitigation plan is required as a condition of future grant 
funding of mitigation projects; and 

 
Whereas, RHSD participated jointly in the planning process with the other local units of 
government within the County to prepare a Hazards Mitigation Plan; and 

 
Whereas, RHSD is aware that revision and updating of the plan is critical for active and 
effective Hazards Mitigation Planning. 

 
Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Board of Trustees for RHSD hereby adopts the York 
County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan as an official plan; and 

 
Be it further resolved, that RHSD shall submit the adoption of the Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard 
Mitigation Plan to the Federal Emergency Management Agency officials for final approval. 

 
 

Passed:   Date:    
 
 
 

Certifying Official    
Jim Vining, Chair, Board of Trustees 

 
 
ATTEST:    

Dr. Kelly U. Pew, Superintendent 



 

 

Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: March 21, 2018  
SUBJECT: Announcements for March 26th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Upcoming Board Meetings 
The School Board will next meet on Monday, April 9, 2018 when it holds a data session and work session. The work 
session will be our first meeting in the new Central Office. The next business meeting will be held on Monday, April 23. 
Meetings will continue to be streamed on our website and on Facebook as well as being made available for on-demand 
viewing immediately following each broadcast. 
 
Community School Safety Town Hall 
Partnering with local law enforcement agencies, Rock Hill Schools is hosting a School Safety Town Hall on Tuesday, 
March 27 at 6:30 p.m. at Rawlinson Road Middle School. The event will provide a forum for panelists to share how their 
organizations actively assist Rock Hill Schools to provide a safe and secure learning environment. I will be joined on the 
panel by Rock Hill Police Chief Chris Watts, York County Sheriff Kevin Tolson, and Winthrop University school psychology 
professor and co-author of the PREPaRE program Dr. Melissa Reeves. Guests in the audience will have an opportunity to 
ask panelists questions. The town hall will be moderated by CN2’s Lucas McFadden. You are invited to attend this event. 
 
Kindergarten Registration Kickoff 
We are hosting a Kindergarten Registration Kickoff on Saturday, April 14 at the Central Office to begin the registration 
process for students who will graduate as part of the Class of 2031. At the event, families will be assisted with the 
district’s online registration system and be able to meet teachers and administrators from our elementary schools. 
 
League of Innovative Schools Visit 
For years, we have visited schools and districts as a member of the League of Innovative Schools, and it is with great 
excitement that we announce more than 100 superintendents and district leaders from across the country will be in our 
area on April 26-27, 2018 to visit Rock Hill Schools. We look forward to this tremendous opportunity to showcase the 
incredible work happening in our schools.  
 
Follow Capital Program Updates 
The Build on the Rock website has been updated with photos. You are encouraged to visit the district's capital building 
program, "Build on the Rock," website – www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock -- for more information. This website 
provides status updates on active and planned construction projects in the district. On the page, viewers can see project 
descriptions, before and after photographs, and construction timelines.  

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item VII. A.



 

At its work session on March, 2018, held at Rawlinson Road Middle School, the 

board: 

 

 held its monthly data session; 

 

 discussed Section “G” policies (2 sets); 

 

 reviewed the York County Hazard Mitigation Plan; 

 

 received guidelines for new SC high school credentials and reviewed 

Policy IKF, IKF – R – Graduation Requirements; 

 

 received an activity bus rental request from The Goddard School; 

 

 received a technology update; 

 

 received a food services update; 

 

 discussed other and future business; and,  

 

 held an executive session for personnel matters. 

 

 

 

 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item VIII.

cgammons
Typewritten Text



Other and Future Business   Jim Vining 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Executive Session  

 Personnel Matter – Contractual Matter, Hiring Matters 
 Contractual Matter – Trademark Agreement 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action as Required from Executive Session  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adjournment  

 

cgammons
Typewritten Text

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item X. - XII.


	AGENDA 3 26 18
	Call to Order Placeholder
	Recognitions 3.26.18
	MINUTES Work Session 2 12 18

	MINUTES Business Meeting
 2 26 18
	MINUTES Called Exec
 Session 3 2 18
	Personnel Report

	Memo 
Activity Bus Rental Requests
	Activity Bus Rental Request
	1st read G policies
	
Memo IKF IKF-R
	IKF - Policy Graduation Requirements
	IKF-R Administrative Rule
	Occupational Credential-March

	Policy Feedback
	2nd read G policies
	Memo YC Hazards Mitigation Plan
	Mitigation Plan Resolution
	Announcements

	Review of March 12
 Work Session
	Executive Session, Adjournment

